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2021

279,158,296.24 67.16
49,052,706.81 11.80
26,838,195.17 6.46
23,119,097.92 5.56
19,094 ,360.60 4.59
9,803,785.20 2.36
2,382,294.78 0.57
409,448,736.72 98.51
6,190,350.54 1.49
(4lié?ggi087.26) 100.00
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2021
MICROSOFT CORP 148,999 163.20 | 24,317,235.34 270.90 | 40,363,828.19 | 9.71
PHILIP MORRIS INTL 362,855 80.07 | 29,055,594.15 99.11 | 35,962,559.27 | 8.65
RECKITT BENCKISER GP 341,402 64.36 | 21,972,740.35 88.37 | 30,170,157.85 | 7.26
VISA INC 96,981 183.01 | 17,748,180.79 233.82 | 22,676,098.13 | 5.46
SAP AG 135,486 109.52 | 14,837,937.94 140.93 | 19,094,360.60 | 4.59
DANAHER CORP 69,146 162.54 | 11,238,919.08 268.36 | 18,556,019.55 | 4.46
ACCENTURE PLC-CL A 61,753 201.50 | 12,443,203.43 294.79 | 18,204,167.40 | 4.38
PROCTER AND GAMBLE 133,790 119.94 | 16,046,862.92 134.93 | 18,052,283.72 | 4.34
ABBOTT LABORATORIES 151,076 91.74 | 13,859,444.44 115.93 | 17,514,240.73 | 4.21
10 | THERMO FISCHER 33,881 350.92 | 11,889,543.95 504.47 | 17,091,948.11 | 4.11
11 | AUTOMATIC DATA 84,640 163.23 | 13,815,768.22 198.62 | 16,811,196.39 | 4.04
12 | BAXTER INTL INC 204,144 82.32 | 16,804,868.73 80.50 | 16,433,592.00 | 3.95
13 | BECTON DICKINSON 64,546 248.43 | 16,035,292.02 243.19 | 15,696,941.90 | 3.78
14 | PERNOD-RICARD SA 49,324 160.84 | 7,933,124.19 222.00 | 10,949,951.50 | 2.63
15 | INTERCONTINENTAL 91,863 103.07 | 9,468,021.65 118.70 | 10,904,137.82 | 2.62
16 | FIDELITY NATIONA 71,354 130.62 | 9,320,413.85 141.67 | 10,108,721.05 | 2.43
17 | HEINEKEN NV 80,890 93.52 | 7,564,820.71 121.20 | 9,803,785.20 | 2.36
18 | BRIT AMER TOBACC 244,879 29.35| 7,188,168.03 38.68 | 9,472,066.65 | 2.28
19 | ROPER INDUSTRIES INC 19,452 387.08 | 7,529,487.49 470.20 | 9,146,330.64 | 2.20
20 | L"OREAL 19,400 262.93 | 5,100,860.52 445.66 | 8,645,827.39 | 2.08
21 | RELXPLC 280,865 18.43 | 5,177,483.14 26.51| 7,445,738.31 | 1.79
22 | COCA-COLACO 135,898 51.51| 7,000,598.55 54.11| 7,353,440.86 | 1.77
23 | LVMH MOET HENNESSY 9,235 373.77 | 3,451,800.10 784.24 | 7,242,416.28 | 1.74
24 | ZOETIS INC 30,170 127.89 | 3,858,474.85 186.36 | 5,622,481.22 | 1.35
25 | MOODY*S CORP 14,079 231.09 | 3,253,486.18 362.37 | 5,101,807.16 | 1.23
26 | EXPERIANPLC 127,703 24.72 | 3,156,954.61 38.49 | 4,914,930.52 | 1.18
27 | NIKEINC-CLB 31,526 97.30 | 3,067,390.88 154.49 | 4,870,451.91 | 1.17
28 | ESTEE LAUDER 13,796 311.77 | 4,301,169.69 318.08 | 4,388,231.49 | 1.06
29 | FACTSET RESEARCH 7,461 284.60 | 2,123,379.41 335.61| 2,503,986.10 | 0.60
30 | DAVIDE CAMPARI-M 177,853 8.72 | 1,551,572.61 13.39 | 2,382,294.78 | 0.57

2021

2021
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2021
2020 - 156,264,198.98 |  17,279,695,123 105.53 11,670
2091 o6 217,485,571.65 |  24,049,554,513 119.74 13,241
2020 183,219,616.95 |  20,260,425,242 117.55 12,999
195,799,284.58 |  21,651,484,889 121.95 13,485

191,173,347.57 | 21,139,948,774 119.10 13,170

10 185,276,650.02 |  20,487,891,959 113.24 12,522

11 204,084,334.78 | 22,567,645,740 120.13 13,284

12 216,289,772.25 |  23,917,323,015 123.23 13,627

2021 218,407,701.75 |  24,151,523,660 120.50 13,325
217,485,571.65 |  24,049,554,513 119.74 13,241

219,117,847.60 |  24,230,051,588 125.51 13,879

228,400,580.10 |  25,256,536,147 131.61 14,553

230,321,463.36 |  25,468,947,418 131.59 14,551

248,658,705.09 |  27,496,679,609 135.50 14,984
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2020 28 70,258,147.40 7,769,145,939 104.02 11,503
2021 2% 128,111,929.71 14,166,617,187 120.93 13,372
2020 98,475,997.63 10,889,475,818 117.30 12,971
104,859,618.66 11,595,376,631 122.10 13,502
105,482,143.23 11,664,215,398 118.38 13,090
10 106,575,211.83 11,785,086,924 112.45 12,435
11 119,080,499.94 13,167,921,683 120.30 13,303
12 126,551,788.09 13,994,096,727 124.22 13,736
2021 126,679,771.09 14,008,249,087 121.40 13,424
128,111,929.71 14,166,617,187 120.93 13,372
135,676,124.32 15,003,065,827 125.89 13,921
148,034,173.99 16,369,618,960 132.50 14,652
155,872,352.48 17,236,364,737 133.12 14,720
166,980,382.17 18,464 ,690,660 136.05 15,044
2019 2021
AL ) 2 ALe LY )
160 — 200
= | ()& EERE i (B
140 FS A (GE E) 25()
120 1 200
100 1150
80 1100
&0 1 50
4.::] 1 1 L 1 I::I
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1,611,902.223 131,127.927 1,480,774.296
(1,611,902.223) (131,127.927) (1,480,774.296)
813,456.402 477,980.001 1,816,250.697
(813,456.402) (477,980.001) (1,816,250.697)
743,602.668 68,157.829 675,444.839
(743,602.668) (68,157.829) (675,444.839)
620,814.252 236,855.779 1,059,403.312
(620,814.252) (236,855.779) (1,059,403.312)
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2021 26

2021 26

7,398,153 818,088
301,796,910 342,678,902 37,893,433
1,830,706 202,439
1,969,699 22,141 2.448
202,827 22.429
101,688 11,245
163,578 18,088
352,397,995 38,968,170
(717,671) (79,360)
63,846,252 (965,576) (106,773)
(3,353,716) (370,854)
(1,763,531) (195,011)
(6,800, 494) (751,999)
345,597,501 38,216,172
1,059,403.3120
1,816, 250.6970
120.93 13
119.74 13
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2021

26

777,594 4,885,324 540,219
900 100
4,886,224 540,319
(232,556) (25,716)
(1,889,514) (208,942)
(726,736) (80, 362)
(319,764) (35, 360)
(145,347) (16,072)
(1,889,514) (208,942)
(29,069) (3,214)
(155,075) (17,148)
(68,451) (7,569)
(100,996) (11,168)
(49,060) (5,425)
(5,606,082) (619,921)
(719, 858) (79,602)
2,151,229 237,883
(4,158,548) (459, 852)
420,107 46,455
41,204,473 4,556,391
(1,469,364) (162,482)
(442) (49)
38,147,455 4,218,346
37,427,597 4,138,744
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226,522,347 25,048,841
37,427,597 4,138,744
70,716,661 7,819,848
94,191,183 10,415,661

(27,275,015) (3,016,071)

(55,985,272) (6,190, 851)
81,647,557 9,028,587

345,597,501 38,216,172
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2021 26

37,427,597 4,138,744
(2,151,229) (237,883)
(420,107) (46,455)
(41,204,473) (4,556,391)
1,469,364 162,482
442 49
(135,693,033) (15,004,936)
60,036,968 6,638,888
(65,578) (7,252)
81,271 8,987
2,196,631 242,903
(78,322,147) (8,660, 863)
166,536,491 18,415,605
(84,032,212) (9,292,282)
82,504,279 9,123,323
4,182,132 462,460
3,216,021 355,628
7,398,153 818,088
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2021 26

2021 2019
2019
2019 12

2029 28
2020 28
a
GAAP
ASC 946
b

GAAP
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2021 26
7,398,153
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FASB ASC 740-10
FASB ASC 740

2021 26

12

2021 26

2021 26

7,398,153 2021 26
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2021

26

2021 26
342,678,902 342,678,902
22,141 22,141
342,678,902 22,141 342,701,043

2021 26
(965,576) (965,576)
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2021/02/11

2021/03/22

usD

1,969,699 GBP

1,424,428

Mitsubishi
22,141 UFJ Global
Custody Lux

2021/02/08

2021/02/08

2021/02/10

2021/02/23

2021/03/22

2021/03/22

2021/03/22

2021/03/22

2021

EUR

GBP

EUR

uSsD

26,718,078 usD

23,128,113 usb

1,693,818 usD

1,796,253 GBP

26

32,176,178

31,670,074

2,055,228

1,272,462

Mitsubishi

(275,596)  UFJ Global
Custody Lux

Mitsubishi

(670,983) UFJGlobal
Custody Lux

Mitsubishi

(2,083) UFJGlobal
Custody Lux

Mitsubishi

(16,914)  UFRJ Global
Custody Lux

(965,576)

22,141 (965,576)

(4,158,548) (1,469,364)
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2021 26
22,141 22,141 (22,141)
342,678,902 342,678,902 (943,435) 341,735,467
(965,576) (965,576) 965,576

100

100.00
0.01
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b
0.001
2021 26
2021 26
675,444.8390 1,480,774.2960
620,814.2520 813,456.4020
(236,855.7790) (477,980.0010)
2021 26 1,059,403.3120 1,816,250.6970
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5,500

0.08
0.07
0.06

43,806

0.65
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0.25
2021 26 138,593
2021 2 26
0.11
2021 26 148,239
2021 2 26
0.05
2021 26 135,425
2021 2 26
0.65
2021 26 360,343

2021 2 26
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2020

2020

2021

2021

29

26

29

26
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26

104.02 105.53
(0.30) (0.28)
17.21 14.49
16.91 14.21

120.93 119.74
16.25 13.47
16.25 13.47

2.02 1.87

(0.26) (0.24)
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2021 26
)

8,607,346 8,916,053 2.58

10,676,318 14,915,187 4.32

19,283,665 23,831,240 6.90

15,974,873 15,885,806 4.60

15,974,873 15,885,806 4.60

2,764,119 2,780,011 0.80

12,891,673 16,729,008 4.84

15,655,792 19,509,019 5.64

1,624,239 1,916,115 0.55

1,624,239 1,916,115 0.55

8,043,127 7,592,062 2.20

8,043,127 7,592,062 2.20

18,700,319 18,102,609 5.24

RECKITT BENCKISER GP GBP 323,124 26,523,460 27,105,580 7.84
45,223,779 45,208,189 13.08
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2021 26
)

1,980,272 2,146,212 0.62

2,966,591 4,285,465 1.24

57,323,654 58,026,091 16.79

PHILIP MORRIS INTL usD 343,430 26,970,927 28,854,987 8.35
11,270,198 15,451,859 4.47

26,162,298 33,987,770 9.84

MICROSOFT CORP usD 141,023 21,718,413 32,770,925 9.48
VISA INC usD 91,790 16,388,024 19,495,278 5.64
31,211,058 33,717,884 9.76

195,991,435 228,736,471 66.19

301,796,910 342,678,902 99.16

301,796,910 342,678,902 99.16
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2021 26

)
2021/03/22 22,141 0.01
22,141 0.01
22,141 0.01
2021/03/22 (277,679)  (0.08)
2021/03/22 (670,983)  (0.19)
2021/03/22 (16,914)  (0.00)

(965,576)  (0.28)

(965,576)  (0.28)
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Sophos Cayman Trust Il - USD denominated Morgan
Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021

usb
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 3) 7,398,153
Securities at fair value (cost: USD 301,796,910) (Note 4) 342,678,902
Receivable for subscriptions 1,830,706
Derivatives contracts, at fair value (notional value: USD 1,969,699) (Note 4 and 5) 22,141
Dividends receivable 202,827
Receivable for pending investment transactions 101,688
Other assets 163,578
Total Assets 352,397,995
LIABILITIES
Payable for redemptions (717,671)
Derivatives contracts, at fair value (notional value: USD 63,846,252) (965,576)
(Note 4 and 5) ’
Accrued expenses (3,353,716)
Payable for pending investment transactions (1,763,531)
Total Liabilities (6,800,494)
TOTAL NET ASSETS (Note 6) 345,597,501
UNITS OUTSTANDING
USD denominated unhedged class 1,059,403.3120
USD denominated hedged class 1,816,250.6970
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT
USD denominated unhedged class 120.93
USD denominated hedged class 119.74

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

74223



EDINETOOOO
[ o o o o o o o o o o o =<7 (o7
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan
Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 26, 2021

UsD
INVESTMENT INCOME
Dividends, net of foreign witholding taxes of USD 777,594 4,885,324
Other income 900
Total Income 4,886,224
EXPENSES
Administration, transfer agent and custodian fees (Note 7) (232,556)
Investment management fee (Note 8) (1,889,514)
Investment advisory fee (Note 8) (726,736)
Management fee (Note 8) (319,764)
Agent company fee (Note 8) (145,347)
Distribution fee (Note 8) (1,889,514)
Trustee fee (Note 9) (29,069)
Other fees (155,075)
Professional fees (68,451)
Sub-custodian fees (100,996)
Formation expenses (49,060)
Total Expenses (5,606,082)
NET INVESTMENT (LOSS)/INCOME (719,858)
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) FROM INVESTMENTS AND FOREIGN CURRENCY
Net realized gain on investments 2,151,229
Net realized loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (4,158,548)
Net realized gain/(loss) on foreign currency transactions 420,107
Net unrealized gain on investments 41,204,473
Net unrealized loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (1,469,364)
Net unrealized loss on foreign currency translation of other assets and liabilities (442)
Net gain from investments and foreign currency 38,147,455
NET INCREASE IN NET ASSET FROM OPERATIONS 37,427,597

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan
Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 26, 2021
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UsD
NET ASSETS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD 226,522,347
NET INCREASE IN NET ASSET FROM OPERATIONS 37,427,597
Subscriptions for USD denominated unhedged class 70,716,661
Subscriptions for USD denominated hedged class 94,191,183
Redemptions for USD denominated unhedged class (27,275,015)
Redemptions for USD denominated hedged class (55,985,272)
NET INCREASE IN NET ASSETS RESULTING FROM CAPITAL UNIT TRANSACTIONS 81,647,557
NET ASSETS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 345,597,501

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan
Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 26, 2021

Ooooooooooooooooooad

UsD
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net increase in net asset from operations 37,427,597
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net asset from operations to net cash used
in operating activities:
Net realized gain on investments (2,151,229)
Net realized gain/(loss) on foreign currency transactions (420,107)
Net unrealized gain on investments (41,204,473)
Net unrealized gain/(loss) on forward foreign exchange contracts 1,469,364
Ngt gnfeglized gain/(loss) on foreign currency translation of other assets and 442
liabilities
Purchases of securities (135,693,033)
Proceeds from sales of securities 60,036,968
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Dividends receivable (65,578)
Other assets 81,271
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 2,196,631
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (78,322,147)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of units, net of change in advance subscriptions 166,536,491
Payments for redemption of units, net of change in redemptions payable (84,032,212)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 82,504,279
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (INCLUDING RESTRICTED CASH) 4,182,132
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (INCLUDING RESTRICTED CASH), BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD 3,216,021
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (INCLUDING RESTRICTED CASH), END OF THE PERIOD 7,398,153

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021

GENERAL

Sophos Cayman Trust 1l (the" Trust” ) is an open-ended exempted umbrella
unit trust established by a trust deed under the Bank and Trusts
Companies Act (2021 Revision) of the Cayman Islands dated 5 February 2019
executed by Crestbridge Cayman Corporate Trustees Limited (the "Trustee™)
and FundLogic (Jersey) Limited (the "Manager'™). The Fund commenced
operations on April 5, 2019. The Trust is registered with Cayman Islands
Monetary Authority under the Cayman Islands Mutual Funds Act on February
12, 2019.

The Trust is an open-ended umbrella unit trust, offering the USD
denominated Morgan Stanley Global Premium Equity Open (the* Sub-Trust” )
whose objective is to seek mid to long term capital appreciation through
investment in world equities issued by premium companies. Other than the
Sub-trust, the Trust also incepted Marathon Emerging Market Bond Fund.

The Sub-Trust will be terminated at February 28, 2029 but may be extended
by the Manager in consultation with the Trustee; or by Sub-Trust
Resolution of the unitholders with the consent of the Trustee and the
Manager .

The financial period end for the Sub-Trust is the last business day of
February each year. The Sub-Trust®"s first financial period was ended on
February 28, 2020.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Basis of presentation

The financial statements are expressed in United States dollars (* USD” )
and have been prepared in accordance with United States generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Sub-Trust is an investment
company and follows the accounting and reporting guidance in the
Financial Accounting Standard Board"s Accounting Standards Cordification
(ASC) Topic 946, Financial Services - Investment Companies.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

b) Use of estimates

Preparing financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that could materially affect
the amounts reported in the financial statement and related notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

¢) Cash, cash equivalent

Cash represents cash on hand held at financial institutions. Cash
equivalents include short-term, highly liquid investments of sufficient
credit quality that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
have original maturities of three months or less. Cash equivalents are
carried at cost, plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value.
Cash equivalents are held to meet short-term liquidity requirements,
rather than for investment purposes. Management defines cash held as
collateral should be classified as restricted. As at February 26, 2021,
the cash and cash equivalent amounts to $ 7,398,153 and there was no
restricted cash.

d) Foreign currency translation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
into USD amounts at the date of valuation. Transactions denominated in
foreign currencies, including purchases and sales of investments and
income and expenses, are translated into USD amounts on the date of those
transactions. Adjustments arising from foreign currency transactions are
reflected in the statement of operations.

The Sub-Trust isolates that portion of the results of operations arising

from the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on investments from
fluctuations arising from changes in market prices of investments held.

79/223



EDINETOOOO
[ o o o o o o o o o o o =<7 (o7
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Reported net realized gain (loss) from foreign currency transactions
arises from sales of portfolio securities; sales of foreign currencies;
currency gains or losses realized between the trade and settlement dates
on securities transactions; and the difference between the amounts of
dividends, interest, and foreign withholding taxes recorded on the Sub-
Trust™s books and the U.S. dollar equivalent of the amounts actually
received or paid. Net unrealized gain (loss) from translation of assets
and liabilities in foreign currencies arises from changes in the fair
values of assets and liabilities, including securities, at the end of the
period resulting from changes in exchange rates.

e) Investment transactions and related investment income

Investment transactions are accounted for on a trade-date basis. Realized
gains and losses on investment transactions are determined using cost
calculated on first in first out basis. Dividends are recorded on the ex-
dividend date and interest is recognized on an accrual basis. Withholding
taxes on foreign dividends have been provided for in accordance with the
Sub-Trust"s understanding of the applicable country"s tax rules and
rates.

T) Derivatives Contracts
The Sub-Trust records derivative contracts at fair value. Changes in the
fair value of derivative contracts are recorded as unrealized gains and

losses. The Sub-Trust generally records a realized gain or loss on the
expiration, termination, or settlement of a derivative contract.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

g) Fair value - Hierarchy of fair value

The Sub-Trust determines fair value based on assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing an asset or liability in the principal
or most advantageous market. When considering market participant
assumptions in fair value measurements, the following fair value
hierarchy distinguishes between observable and unobservable inputs, which
are categorized in one of the following levels:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the Sub-Trust is able to access.

Level 2 - Inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, which are
observable either directly or indirectly. These inputs may include (a)
quoted prices for similar assets in active markets, (b) quoted prices for
identical or similar assets in markets that are not active, (c) inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset, or (d) inputs
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable and significant to the entire fair
value measurement.

The availability of valuation techniques and observable inputs can vary
from investment to investment and are affected by a wide variety of
factors, including the type of investment, whether the investment is new
and not yet established in the marketplace, the liquidity of markets, and
other characteristics particular to the transaction. To the extent that
valuation is based on models or inputs that are less observable or
unobservable in the market, determining fair value requires more
judgment. Because of the inherent uncertainty of valuation, those
estimated values may be materially higher or lower than the values that
would have been used had a ready market for the investments existed.
Therefore, the degree of judgment exercised by the Sub-Trust in
determining fair value is greatest for investments categorized in Level
3.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

In some circumstances, the inputs used to measure fair value might be
categorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those
instances, the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in
the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest-level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement.

h) Fair value - Valuation techniques and inputs

When determining fair value, the Sub-Trust uses valuation techniques that
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. The valuation techniques used by the Sub-Trust to
determine fair value are considered to be market or income approaches.

The market approach includes valuation techniques that use prices and
other relevant information generated by market transactions involving
identical or comparable assets, liabilities, or a group of assets and
liabilities. The Sub-Trust generally uses the market approach to value
exchange-traded securities.

The income approach includes valuation techniques that measure the
present value of anticipated future economic benefits (i.e., net cash
flows). The estimated net cash flows are forecast over the expected
remaining economic life and discounted to present value using a discount
rate commensurate with the level of risk associated with the expected
cash flows. The Sub-Trust generally uses the income approach to value
over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

i) Equity securities

The Sub-Trust values equity securities that are traded on a national
securities exchange at their last reported sales price. The Sub-Trust
generally values equity securities traded in OTC markets and listed
securities for which no sale was reported on that date at last traded
price. To the extent that equity securities are actively traded and
valuation adjustments are not applied, they are categorized in Level 1 of
the fair value hierarchy. Equity securities traded on inactive markets or
valued by reference to similar instruments are generally categorized in
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

J) Forward contracts

The Sub-Trust values forward contracts based on the terms of the contract
(including the notional amount and contract duration) and using
observable inputs, such as currency exchange rates or commodity prices.
Forward contracts are generally categorized in Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy.

k) Income taxes
Under the current laws of the Cayman Islands, the Sub-Trust is not
subject to any income, estate, transfer, sales or other taxes, and

distributions by the Sub-Trust is not subject to any withholding or other
tax.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The Sub-Trust has been registered as an exempted Sub-Trust pursuant to
section 74 of the Bank and Trust Companies Act (2021 Revision) of the
Cayman Islands. Although there is currently no Cayman Islands legislation
that would impose taxation, the trustee of an exempted Sub-Trust is
entitled to apply for an undertaking signed by the Governor-in-Cabinet of
the Cayman Islands to the effect that for a period of fifty years from
the date of creation of the Sub-Trust, notwithstanding any change in the
legislation, the Sub-Trust will benefit from an exemption from any tax or
duty that might be levied in the future on income or on capital gains.
The Trustee applied for and obtained such undertaking.

The Sub-Trust may be subject to taxes imposed in other countries in which
it invests. Such taxes are generally based on investment income and/or
gains earned. Taxes are accrued and applied to net investment income, net
realized gains and net realized appreciation as applicable, as the income
and/or gains are earned.

The Cayman Islands are not party to a double tax treaty with any country
that is applicable to any payments made to or by the Sub-Trust.

The Sub-Trust is subject to the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10, Income
Taxes. This standard establishes consistent thresholds as it relates to
accounting for income taxes. Under FASB ASC 740, a tax position can be
recognized in the financial statements only when it is more likely than
not that the position will be sustained upon examination by the relevant
taxing authority based on the technical merits of the position.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Based on its analysis, the Directors have determined that this accounting
standard did not have a material impact on The Sub-Trust"s financial
statements. However, the Directors® conclusions regarding this accounting
standard may be subject to review and adjustment at a later date based on
factors including, but not limited to, on-going analyses of and changes
to tax laws, regulations and interpretations thereof. No interest expense
or penalties have been assessed for the period ended February 26, 2021.

The Sub-Trust identifies its major tax jurisdictions as those where The
Sub-Trust makes significant investments. The Manager does not believe
there are positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total
amounts of unrecognized tax liabilities will materially change within
twelve months of the reporting date.

1) Subscriptions receivable

Subscriptions are recognized as assets when the amount requested in the
subscription notices becomes fixed. As a result, subscription received
after the end of the period, based on the net asset value of the Sub-
Trust at period end, are included in subscription receivable at February
26, 2021. Subscription notices received for which the dollar amount is
not fixed remain in net assets until the net asset value used to
determine the subscription and unit amounts are determined.

m) Redemptions payable

Redemptions are recognized as liabilities when the amount requested in
the redemption notices becomes fixed. As a result, redemptions paid after
the end of the period, based on the net asset values of the Sub-Trust at
period end, are included in redemptions payable at February 26, 2021.
Redemption notices received for which the dollar amount is not fixed
remain in net assets until the net asset value used to determine the
redemption and unit amounts are determined.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

NOTE 3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash represents cash on hand held at financial institutions amounting to
US$ 7,398,153. There is no restricted cash as of February 26, 2021.

NOTE 4 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
Fair value hierarchy
The Sub-Trust®"s assets and liabilities recorded at fair value have been
categorized based on a fair value hierarchy as described in the Sub-

Trust"s significant accounting policies in note 2.

The following table presents information about the Sub-Trust®s assets
measured at fair value as of February 26, 2021:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Listed shares 342,678,902 - - 342,678,902
Forward foreign exchange contracts - 22,141 - 22,141
342,678,902 22,141 - 342,701,043

The following table presents information about the Sub-Trust®s
liabilities measured at fair value as of February 26, 2021:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Forward foreign exchange contracts - (965,576) - (965,576)

There has been no transfer among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3, in the
fair value hierarchy during the period.
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NOTE 5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS

In the normal course of business, the Sub-Trust uses derivative contracts
in connection with its trading activities. Derivative contracts are
subject to additional risks that can result in a loss of all or part of
an investment. The Sub-Trust"s derivative activities and exposure to
derivative contracts are classified by the following primary underlying
risks: interest rate, credit and foreign exchange. In addition to its
primary underlying risks, the Sub-Trust is also subject to additional
counterparty risk due to inability of its counterparties to meet the
terms of their contracts.

Forward foreign exchange contracts as at February 26, 2021

The Sub-Trust enters into forward foreign exchange contracts for the
purpose of portfolio currency hedging.

Forward foreign exchange contracts are agreements for delayed delivery of
specific currencies in which the seller agrees to make delivery at a
specified future date of specified currencies. Risks associated with
forward foreign exchange contracts are the inability of counterparties to
meet the terms of their respective contracts and movements in fair value
and exchange rates.
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NOTE 5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS (continued)

The following tables identifies the forward foreign exchange contracts
included in the statement of assets and liabilities at February 26, 2021.

Trade date Settlement Cey Notional Cey Notional Unrealized  Counterparty
date value to value to gain
sell purchase (in USD)
11/02/2021 22/03/2021 usb 1,969,699 GBP 1,424,428 22,141 Mitsubishi
UFJ Global
Custody Lux
Trade date Settlement Cey Notional Cey Notional Unrealized
date value to value to loss Counterparty
sell purchase (in USD)
08/02/2021 22/03/2021 EUR 26,718,078 usb 32,176,178 (275,596) Mitsubishi
UFJ Global
Custody Lux
08/02/2021 22/03/2021 GBP 23,128,113 usb 31,670,074 (670,983) Mitsubishi
UFJ Global
Custody Lux
10/02/2021 22/03/2021 EUR 1,693,818 usb 2,055,228 (2,083) Mitsubishi
UFJ Global
Custody Lux
23/02/2021 22/03/2021 usb 1,796,253 GBP 1,272,462 (16,914) Mitsubishi
UFJ Global
Custody Lux
TOTAL (965,576)
The following table reflects the fair value of the Sub-Trust's
derivatives presented gross by contract type. The table also identifies
the net gain and loss amounts included in the statement of operations as
net gain/(loss) from derivative contracts, categorized by primary
underlying risk, for the period ended February 26, 2021.
Derivative assets Derivative liabilities Net realized gain/(loss) Net ynrealized
gain/(loss)
Foreign exchange
fluctuation risk
Forward foreign
exchange contracts 22,141 (965,576) (4,158,548) (1,469,364)
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NOTE 5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS (continued)

The following table reflects gross financial assets and liabilities
recognized at February 26, 2021 and the amounts being offset pursuant to
the International Swaps and Derivatives Association Master Agreements, or
similar arrangements.

Gross amount not offset in the statement of assets
and liabilities

Net amount of
Gross amount recognized

Gross amount of

offset in the
statement of

assets in the
statements of

recognized asset and asset and Financial Cash collateral
assets liabilities liabilities instruments received Net amount
Forward foreign
exchange contract 22,141 22,141 (22,141) - -
Securities at fair
value 342,678,902 342,678,902 (943,435) - 341,735,467

Gross amount of

Gross amount
offset in the
statement of

Gross amount not offset in the statement of assets

and liabilities

Net amount of
recognized
assets in the
statements of

Derivative recognized asset and asset and Financial Cash collateral
liabilities liabilities liabilities liabilities instruments received Net amount
Forvard foreign (965,576) (965,576) 965,576 - -

exchange contract

NOTE 6

CAPITAL UNIT TRANSACTIONS

a) Subscriptions

Subscription must be received by the Administrator on the relevant
dealing day. At the discretion of the Manager, dealing days may be
changed, and additional dealing days may be designated either with
respect to unitholders generally or with respect to a specific case. In
the event the Manager has suspended or postponed the determination of net
asset value, the net asset value determined at the next dealing day will
be utilized.

Payments for units subscribed for should be made no later than four
business days from and excluding the relevant dealing day or such other
period as the Manager (or its Delegate) may, in its sole discretion,
determine from time to time
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NOTE 6

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

CAPITAL UNIT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The initial subscription of Units and payment of initial subscription
monies (in USD) must be received by the Administrator no later than the
Initial Closing Date. Units will be issued on the Initial Closing Date at
the Initial Issue Price of USD 100.00.

The minimum initial subscription amount for Units is one (1) Unit.
Subject to applicable law, these minimum subscription amounts may be
changed in the discretion of the Trustee, either generally or in specific
cases.

The minimum additional subscription amount is one (1) Unit in multiples
of one (1) Unit in the case of unit based subscriptions and USD100.00 and
in multiples of USDO.01 in the case of US Dollar based subscriptions.
Subject to any applicable law, these minimum subscription amounts may be
changed in the discretion of the Manager, either generally or in specific
cases.

Units may be issued in fractions up to three decimal places (rounded
naturally).

No subscription fee or other sales charge will be payable, at the level
of the Sub-Trust"s transaction. Distributor may charge sales charge up to
3% (exclusive of tax) of the subscription amount from investors in
addition to the subscription amount.

b) Redemptions

On or after the initial closing date, unitholders may redeem their units
on any dealing day by transmitting an irrevocable notice (the "redeem
notice™) by facsimile, e-mail, mail or other electronic means to the

administrator prior to the cut-off time on a dealing day.

The minimum number of units that may be redeemed is one unit in the case
of unit based redeem and 0.001 unit in case of US Dollar based redeem.

90/223



EDINETOOOO
[ o o o o o o o o o o o =<7 (o7
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Sophos Cayman Trust 1l - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 6

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

CAPITAL UNIT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The redeem price per unit in respect of redeem will be equal to the net
asset value per unit determined in USD on the dealing day when the redeem
notice is processed by the administrator. Valid and complete redeem
notices received within this time frame are normally processed as of such
dealing day at the redeem price as stated above. Depending on the net
asset value calculated with respect to a given dealing day, the redeem
price of units may be higher or lower than the price paid for such units
at the time of subscription. Payment of the repurchase proceeds will be
made in full by the administrator in USD, four business days after and
excluding the relevant valuation day.

As at February 26, 2021, the Sub-Trust is made up of two class of units
with voting right:
-USD denominated unhedged class
At the level of the class, foreign exchange forward contracts
will not be executed as a matter of principles.
-USD denominated USD hedged class
At the level of the class, as a way of seeking to reduce foreign
exchange fluctuation risk, foreign exchange forward transactions
for the purpose of hedging will be executed (in principle),
against the assets denominated in currencies other than USD.

Transactions in capital units during the period ended February 26, 2021
were as follows:

USD denominated USD denominated

unhedged class hedged class
Number of units at the beginning of the period 675,444.8390 1,480,774.2960
Number of units issued 620,814.2520 813,456.4020
Number of units redeemed (236,855.7790) (477,980.0010)
Number of units as at February 26, 2021 1,059,403.3120 1,816,250.6970

There was no distribution to units holders during the period.
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NOTE 7

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

ADMINISTRATION, TRANSFER AGENT AND CUSTODIAN FEES

A one time set-up cost fee of USD5,000 will be charged by the
Administrator for the purpose of onboarding the Sub-Trust.

The Administrator (including the service provided by the Transfer Agent)
is entitled to receive a fee at the rate set out in the table below based
on the net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day
based on the net asset value as of the business day which is immediately
prior to the relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable
quarterly in arrears, subject to a minimum fee of USD5,500 per month.

Net Asset Value of the Sub-Trust Fee rate applicable
Portion of USD 500 million or less 0.08% p.a.
Portion of more than USD 500 million and USD 1 billion or less 0.07% p.a.
Portion of more than USD 1 billion 0.06% p.a.

The Custodian is entitled to be paid agreed upon transaction charges,
asset based charges depending on each market and (if any) to recover

properly vouched out-of-pocket expenses out of the assets of the Sub-
Trust, as specified in a separate Fee Schedule set out in the Custody
Agreement. Such fee is payable monthly.

At February 26, 2021, there is a balance of USD 43,806 due to the
Administrator and Custodian. For the period ended February 26, 2021, the
amount of Administration, Transfer Agent and Custodian fees paid is
reflected in the statement of operations under* Administration, transfer
agent and custodian fees” .
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NOTE 8

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Sub-Trust considers The Investment Manager, the Investment Advisor,
the Manager, the Agent Company and its Distributors to be a related party
to the Sub-Trust. Amounts due from and due to related parties are
generally settled in the normal course of business without formal payment
terms. Details of related party transactions are as follows;

a) Investment management fee

The Investment Manager is entitled to receive a fee of 0.65% p.a. of the
net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day based
on the net asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior
to the relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly
in arrears.

At February 26, 2021, there is a balance of USD 2,470,111 due to the
Investment Manager reflected in the statement of assets and liabilities
under* Accrued expenses” . For the period ended February 26, 2021, the
amount of Investment management fee paid is reflected in the statement of
operations under® Investment management fee”

b) Investment advisory fee

The Investment Advisor is entitled to receive a fee of 0.25% p.a. of the
net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day based
on the net asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior
to the relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly
in arrears.

At February 26, 2021, there is a balance of USD 138,593 due to the
Investment Advisor reflected in the statement of assets and liabilities
under® Accrued expenses” . For the period ended February 26, 2021, the
amount of Investment advisory fee paid is reflected in the statement of
operations under® Investment advisory fee”
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NOTE 8

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

c) Management fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a fee equivalent to 0.11% per annum of
the net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day
based on the net asset value as of the business day which is immediately
prior to the relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable
quarterly in arrears.

At February 26, 2021, there is a balance of USD 148,239 due to the
Manager reflected in the statement of assets and liabilities under

“ Accrued expenses” . For the period ended February 26, 2021, the amount
of Management fee paid is reflected in the statement of operations under
“ Management fee” .

d) Agent company fee

The Agent Company is entitled to receive a fee equivalent to 0.05% per
annum of the net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each
valuation day based on the net asset value as of the business day which
is immediately prior to the relevant valuation day during such quarter
and payable quarterly in arrears.

At February 26, 2021, there is a balance of USD 135,425 due to the Agent
Company reflected in the statement of assets and liabilities under

“ Accrued expenses” . For the period ended February 26, 2021, the amount
of Agent Company fee paid is reflected in the statement of operations
under* Agent Company fee” .

e) Distribution fee

Each distributor is entitled to receive a fee of 0.65% p.a. of the
portion of the net asset value of the Sub-Trust attributable to Units
sold by the relevant Distributor, calculated on each valuation day based
on the net asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior
to the relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly
in arrears.
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NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

At February 26, 2021, there is a balance of USD 360,343 due to the
Distributor reflected in the statement of assets and liabilities under

“ Accrued expenses” . For the period ended February 26, 2021, the amount
of Distribution fee paid is reflected in the statement of operations
under® Distribution fee” .

TRUSTEE FEE

The Trustee is entitled to receive a fee equivalent to 0.01% per annum of
the net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day
based on the net asset value as of the business day which is immediately
prior to the relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable
quarterly in arrears.

At February 26, 2021, there is a balance of USD 20,718 due to the Trustee
reflected in the statement of assets and liabilities under “ Accrued
expenses” . For the period ended February 26, 2021, the amount of Trustee
fee paid is reflected in the statement of operations under” Trustee

fee”

INVESTMENT RISKS

The following are principal risk factors and considerations which are not
limited to the below.

Foreign exchange fluctuation risk

USD denominated unhedged class

The Sub-Trust invests in assets denominated in various currencies.

However, at the class level foreign exchange hedging will not be
conducted. Therefore, if the issuing currency of securities in which the
Sub-Trust is investing becomes stronger against USD, the net asset value
per unit of the class may increase. In opposite, if the issuing currency
becomes weaker against USD, the net asset value per unit of the class may
decline.
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NOTE 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

INVESTMENT RISKS (continued)

USD denominated USD hedged class
The Sub-Trust invests in assets denominated in various currencies.

In addition, foreign exchange hedging will be executed to the class as a
matter of principle, as a way of seeking to reduce exchange rate risks.
However, the exchange rate risk cannot be wholly eliminated.

If the interest rate of currency in which the class conducts foreign
exchange hedging is higher than the USD interest rate, please note that
the class will incur the cost of hedging equivalent to the difference
between those interest rates.

Foreign exchange fluctuation risk associated with investment from
Japanese (JPY)

In case of investing initially in the Unit of each class of the Sub-Trust
from Japanese Yen, the JPY amount received upon repurchase of the Units
may be less than the JPY amount invested initially due to the
fluctuations in the currency market, even if the net asset value per unit
of the Sub-Trust does not decline in terms of USD.

Equities Price Fluctuation Risk

A price of an equity invested through the Sub-Trust may fluctuate under
the influence of domestic and international politics, economic situation
or performance results of an issuer or supply-demand balance of the
market or others. The net asset value per unit may vary as a result of
the fluctuation of the equity price.

Credit Risk
The net asset value per unit may decline and cause a loss as a result of

bankruptcy, or deterioration of financial conditions or the credit status
of the issuer of the securities in which the Sub-Trust invests.
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NOTE 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

INVESTMENT RISKS (continued)

Exchange Rate Risk

The units are denominated in USD. This presents certain risks relating to
currency conversion if an investor®s financial activities are denominated
principally in a currency or currency unit (including USD) (the
"Investor®s Currency') other than USD. These include the risk that
exchange rates may significantly change (including changes due to
devaluation of USD or revaluation of the Investor®s Currency) and the
risk that authorities with jurisdiction over USD or the Investor®s
Currency, as the case may be, may impose or modify exchange controls. An
increase in the value of the Investor®s Currency against USD would
decrease (a) the Investor®s Currency equivalent value of the Net Asset
Value and net asset value per unit and (b) the Investor®s Currency
equivalent value of the distributions payable (if any).

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest
rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of financial
instruments.

The majority of the Sub-Trust"s assets and liabilities are non-interest
bearing nor are predominately exposed to interest rate risk. Any excess
cash and cash equivalents are deposited with banks. Accordingly, the
Management considers the Sub-Trust not to be predominantly exposed to
significant interest rate risk and the related sensitivity analysis is
not presented in these financial statements.
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NOTE 10

NOTE 11

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

INVESTMENT RISKS (continued)

Liquidity Risk
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Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Sub-Trust will encounter
difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities

that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Exposure
to liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Sub-Trust
could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected. The Sub-
Trust"s policy is to maintain sufficient cash and cash equivalents to

meet normal operating requirements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial highlights for the period from February 29, 2020 to February

26, 2021

Per share operating performance:

Net asset value as at February 29, 2020
Income from operations:

Net investment gain

Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss) on

investment activities
Total from operations

Net asset value as at February 26, 2021
Total return:

Total return before performance fee
Performance fee

Total return after performance fee

Ratio to average net assets:

Expenses net of performance fee
Performance fee

Net investment income
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USD denominated
unhedged class

USD denominated
hedged class

104.02 105.53
(0.30) (0.28)
17.21 14.49
16.91 14.21
120.93 119.74
16.25% 13.47%
16.25% 13.47%

USD denominated Morgan Stanley

Global Premium Equity Open

USD denominated
unhedged class

2.02%

USD denominated
hedged class

1.87%

(0.26)%

(0.24)%
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NOTE 11

NOTE 12

NOTE 13

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021 (continued)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (continued)

There is no performance fee chargeable to the Sub-Trust.

The financial highlights are calculated for each unit class taken as a
whole and are not annualized. An individual unitholder®s financial
highlights may vary from the above based on different fee arrangement and
on the timing of capital unit transactions.

INDEMNIFICATIONS

The Sub-Trust enters into contracts that contain a variety of
indemnifications. The Sub-Trust"s maximum exposure under these agreements
is unknown. However, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claims or losses
pursuant to these contracts and expects the risk of loss to be remote.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
There were no events occurred after February 26, 2021 through the date

these financial statements are authorized for issuance that would require
adjustments or additional disclosure in these financial statements.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021

% of net
Description Currency Quantity Cost Fair value assets
SECURITIES, AT FAIR VALUE
LISTED SHARES
FRANCE
Consumer non-cyclical 8,607,346 8,916,053 2.58%
Diversified 10,676,318 14,915,187 4.32%
TOTAL FRANCE 19,283,665 23,831,240 6.90%
GERMANY
Diversified 15,974,873 15,885,806 4._60%
TOTAL GERMANY 15,974,873 15,885,806 4.60%
IRELAND
Consumer non-cyclical 2,764,119 2,780,011 0.80%
Technology 12,891,673 16,729,008 4.84%
TOTAL IRELAND 15,655,792 19,509,019 5.64%
ITALY
Consumer non-cyclical 1,624,239 1,916,115 0.55%
TOTAL ITALY 1,624,239 1,916,115 0.55%
NETHERLANDS
Consumer non-cyclical 8,043,127 7,592,062 2.20%
TOTAL NETHERLANDS 8,043,127 7,592,062 2.20%
UNITED KINGDOM
Consumer non-cyclical 18,700,319 18,102,609 5.24%
Diversified
RECKITT BENCKISER GP GBP 323,124 26,523,460 27,105,580 7.84%
TOTAL UNITED KINGDOM 45,223,779 45,208,189 13.08%

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021

% of net
Description Currency Quantity Cost Fair value assets
SECURITIES, AT FAIR VALUE (continued)
LISTED SHARES (continued)
UNITED STATES
Communications 1,980,272 2,146,212 0.62%
Consumer cyclical 2,966,591 4,285,465 1.24%
Consumer non-cyclical 57,323,654 58,026,091 16.79%
Diversified
PHILIP MORRIS INTL usb 343,430 26,970,927 28,854,987 8.35%
Others 11,270,198 15,451,859 4.47%
Industrial 26,162,298 33,987,770 9.84%
Technology
MICROSOFT CORP usb 141,023 21,718,413 32,770,925 9.48%
VISA INC usb 91,790 16,388,024 19,495,278 5.64%
Others 31,211,058 33,717,884 9.76%
TOTAL UNITED STATES 195,991,435 228,736,471 66.19%
TOTAL LISTED SHARES 301,796,910 342,678,902 99.16%
TOTAL SECURITIES, AT FAIR VALUE 301,796,910 342,678,902 99.16%

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 26, 2021

EDINETOOOO

[ o o o o o o o o o o o =<7 (o7
Ooooooooooooooooooad

% of net

Description Expiry date Fair value assets
DERIVATIVES CONTRACTS (ASSETS), AT FAIR VALUE
FORWARD FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONTRACTS

PURCHASE FOREIGN CURRENCY / SALE U.S. DOLLAR

BRITISH POUND/U.S. DOLLAR 22/03/2021 22,141 0.01%
TOTAL FORWARD FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONTRACTS 22,141 0.01%
TOTAL DERIVATIVES CONTRACTS (ASSETS), AT FAIR VALUE 22,141 0.01%
DERIVATIVES CONTRACTS (LIABILITIES), AT FAIR VALUE
FORWARD FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONTRACTS

PURCHASE U.S. DOLLAR / SALE FOREIGN CURRENCY

U.S. DOLLAR/EURO 22/03/2021 (277,679) (0.08)%

U.S. DOLLAR/BRITISH POUND 22/03/2021 (670,983) (0.19)%

PURCHASE FOREIGN CURRENCY / SALE U.S. DOLLAR

BRITISH POUND/U.S. DOLLAR 22/03/2021 (16,914) (0.00)%
TOTAL FORWARD FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONTRACTS (965,576) (0.28)%
TOTAL DERIVATIVES CONTRACTS (LIABILITIES), AT FAIR VALUE (965,576) (0.28)%

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2020 28

2020 28

3,216,021 355,628
221,908,107 221,585,626 24,502,939
3,459,353 382,535
56,054,994 546,582 60,441
137,249 15,177
244,849 27.075
229,189,680 25,343,795
(1,489,595) (164,719)
1,662,1031 (20,653) (2,284)
(1,157,085) (127,950)
(2,667,333) (294,954)
226,522,347 25,048,841

675, 4448390

1,480,774.2960
104.02 12

105.53 12
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2019 2020 28
328,492 2,016,954 223,035
39,512 4,369
2,056,466 227,404
(192,120) (21,245)
(926,752) (102,480)
(356,443) (39,415)
(156,835) (17,343)
(70,955) (7,846)
(926,752) (102,480)
(14,258) (1,577)
(66,499) (7,353)
(14,464) (1,599)
(44,138) (4,881)
(2,769,216) (306,220)
(712,750) (78,816)
786,257 86,944
286,995 31,736
(17,565) (1,942)
(322,482) (35,660)
525,929 58,157
(474) (52)
1,258,660 139,183

545,910 60,367
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28
545,910 60,367
77,755,002 8,598,148
170,529,468 18,857,149
(7,540,920) (833,875)
(14,767,113) (1,632,947)
225,976,437 24,988,474
226,522,347 25,048,841
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2020 28
545,910 60,367
(786,257) (86,944)
322,482 35,660
(525,929) (58,157)
(239,524,305) (26,486,598)
18,402,454 2,034,943
(137,249) (15,177)
(244,849) (27,075)
1,157,085 127,950
(220,790, 658) (24,415,031)
244,825,116 27,072,761
(20,818,437) (2,302,103)
224,006,679 24,770,659
3,216,021 355,628
3,216,021 355,628
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2020 28
2018
2019
2019
2019 12
2029 28
2020
28
a
GAAP
ASC 946
GAAP
b

GAAP
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2020 28
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74 2018

FASB ASC 740-10

28

12
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2020

2020 28
3,216,021 2020 28
2020 28
221,585,626 221,585,626
546,582 546,582
2020 28
(20,653) (20,653)

28
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a 2020 28
2020 28
MITSUBISHI
2020/02/06  2020/03/20  EUR 23,066,255  USD 25,419,428 48,412 UFJ GLOBAL
CUSTODY, LUX
MITSUBISHI
2020/02/06  2020/03/20  GBP 22,078,388  USD 28,700,849 482,897  UFJ GLOBAL
CUSTODY, LUX
MITSUBISHI
2020/02/20  2020/03/20  GBP 1,501,818  USD 1,934,717 15,273 UFJ GLOBAL
CUSTODY, LUX
546,582
MITSUBISHI
2020/02/13  2020/03/20  EUR 1,529,915  USD 1,662,131 (20,653)  UFJ GLOBAL
CUSTODY, LUX
(20,653)
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2020 28
546,582 (20,653) 286,995 525,929
2020 28
546,582 546,582 546,582
(20,653) (20,653) (20,653)
2020 28
69,405,054
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100.00
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0.001
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2020 28
2020 28
743,602.6680 1,611,902.2230
(68,157.8290) (131,127.9270)
2020 28 675,444.8390 1,480,774.2960
5,000
5,500
0.08
10 0.07
10 0.06
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0.65

0.25

0.11

0.05

0.65

0.01
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2019

2020
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2020 28

100.00 100.00
(0.53) (0.55)
4.55 6.08
4.02 5.53
104.02 105.53
4.02 5.53
4.02 5.53
1.87 1.91
(0.59) (0.61)
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2020

12.77

24
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Sophos Cayman Trust Il - USD denominated Morgan
Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020

USD denominated
Morgan Stanley
Global Premium

Equity Open

usD
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) 3,216,021
Securities at fair value (cost: USD 221,908,107) (Note 4) 221,585,626
Receivable for subscriptions 3,459,353
Derivatives contracts, at fair value(notional value: USD 56,054,994) (Note 4) 546,582
Dividends receivable 137,249
Other assets 244,849
Total Assets 229,189,680
LIABILITIES
Payable for redemptions (1,489,595)
Derivatives contracts, at fair value(notional value: USD 1,662,1031) (Note 4) (20,653)
Accrued expenses (1,157,085)
Total Liabilities (2,667,333)
TOTAL NET ASSETS (Note 5) 226,522,347

UNITS OUTSTANDING

USD denominated unhedged class
USD denominated hedged class

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

USD denominated unhedged class
USD denominated hedged class

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan
Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Ooooooooooooooooooad

FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 5, 2019 (commencement of operations)

TO FEBRUARY 28, 2020

USD denominated
Morgan Stanley
Global Premium

Equity Open

usD
INVESTMENT INCOME
Dividends, net of foreign withholding taxes of USD 328,492 2,016,954
Other income 39,512
Total Income 2,056,466
EXPENSES
Administration, transfer agent and custodian fees (Note 7) (192,120)
Investment management fee (Note 8) (926,752)
Investment advisory fee (Note 8) (356,443)
Management fee (Note 8) (156,835)
Agent company fee (Note 8) (70,955)
Distribution fee (Note 8) (926,752)
Trustee fee (Note 9) (14,258)
Other fees (66,499)
Sub-custodian fees (14,464)
Formation expenses (44,138)
Total Expenses (2,769,216)
NET INVESTMENT LOSS (712,750)
REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN/ (LOSS) FROM INVESTMENTS AND FOREIGN CURRENCY
Net realized gain on investments 786,257
Net realized gain on forward foreign exchange contracts 286,995
Net realized loss on foreign currency transactions (17,565)
Net unrealized loss on investments (322,482)
Net unrealized gain on forward foreign exchange contracts 525,929
Net unrealized loss on foreign currency translation of other assets and liabilities 474)
Net gain from investments and foreign currency 1,258,660
NET INCREASE IN NET ASSET FROM OPERATIONS 545,910

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan
Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 5, 2019 (commencement of operations)
TO FEBRUARY 28, 2020

USD denominated
Morgan Stanley
Global Premium

Equity Open

usD
NET ASSETS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD -
NET INCREASE IN NET ASSET FROM OPERATIONS 545,910
Subscriptions for USD denominated unhedged class 77,755,002
Subscriptions for USD denominated hedged class 170,529,468
Redemptions for USD denominated unhedged class (7,540,920)
Redemptions for USD denominated hedged class (14,767,113)
NET INCREASE IN NET ASSETS RESULTING FROM CAPITAL UNIT TRANSACTIONS 225,976,437
NET ASSETS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 226,522,347

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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FOR THE PERIOD FROM APRIL 5, 2019 (commencement of operations)

TO FEBRUARY 28, 2020

USD denominated
Morgan Stanley
Global Premium

Equity Open

usD
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net increase in net asset from operations 545,910
Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net asset from operations to net cash used
in operating activities:
Net realized gain on investments (786,257)
Net unrealized loss on investments 322,482
Net unrealized gain on forward foreign exchange contracts (525,929)
Purchases of securities (239,524,305)
Proceeds from sales of securities 18,402,454
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Dividends receivable (137,249)
Other assets (244,849)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,157,085
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (220,790,658)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of units, net of change in advance subscriptions 244,825,116
Payments for redemption of units, net of change in redemptions payable (20,818,437)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 224,006,679
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,216,021
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF PERIOD -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF PERIOD 3,216,021
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020

GENERAL

Sophos Cayman Trust 1l (the" Trust” ) is an open-ended exempted umbrella
unit trust established by a trust deed under the Trusts Law (2018
Revision) of the Cayman Islands dated 5 February 2019 executed by
Crestbridge Cayman Corporate Trustees Limited (the "Trustee') and
FundLogic (Jersey) Limited (the "Manager'). The Fund commenced operations
on April 5, 2019. The Trust is registered with Cayman Islands Monetary
Authority under the Cayman Islands Mutual Funds Law on February 12, 2019.

The Trust is an open-ended umbrella unit trust, offering the USD
denominated Morgan Stanley Global Premium Equity Open (the* Sub-Trust” )
whose objective is to seek mid to long term capital appreciation through
investment in world equities issued by premium companies. Other than the
Sub-trust, the Trust also offers Marathon Emerging Market Bond Fund.

The Sub-Trust will be terminated at February 28, 2029, but may be
extended by the Manager in consultation with the Trustee; or by Sub-Trust
Resolution of the unitholders with the consent of the Trustee and the
Manager .

The financial year end for the Sub-Trust is end of February each year.
The Sub-Trust®"s first financial period ended on February 28, 2020.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Basis of presentation

The financial statements are expressed in United States dollars (* USD” )
and have been prepared in accordance with United States. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Sub-Trust is an investment
company and follows the accounting and reporting guidance in the
Financial Accounting Standard Board"s Accounting Standards Cordification
(ASC) Topic 946, Financial Services — Investment Companies. Also, the
Sub-Trust adopted for the first time all issued and applicable GAAP.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

b) Use of estimates

Preparing financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that could materially affect
the amounts reported in the financial statement and related notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

a) Cash, cash equivalent

Cash represents cash on hand held at financial institutions. Cash equivalents
include short-term, highly liquid investments of sufficient credit quality
that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and have original
maturities of three months or less. Cash equivalents are carried at cost, plus
accrued interest, which approximates fair value. Cash equivalents are held to
meet short-term liquidity requirements, rather than for investment purposes.
Management defines cash held as collateral should be classified as restricted,
and at February 28, 2020, there was no restricted cash.

b) Foreign currency translation

Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
USD amounts at the date of valuation. Transactions denominated in foreign
currencies, including purchases and sales of investments and income and
expenses, are translated into USD amounts on the date of those transactions.
Adjustments arising from foreign currency transactions are reflected in the
statement of operations.

The Sub-Trust isolates that portion of the results of operations arising from

the effect of changes in foreign exchange rates on investments from
fluctuations arising from changes in market prices of investments held.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Reported net realized gain (loss) from foreign currency transactions arises
from sales of portfolio securities; sales of foreign currencies; currency
gains or losses realized between the trade and settlement dates on securities
transactions; and the difference between the amounts of dividends, interest,
and foreign withholding taxes recorded on the Sub-Trust®s books and the U.S.
dollar equivalent of the amounts actually received or paid. Net unrealized
gain (loss) from translation of assets and liabilities in foreign currencies
arises from changes in the fair values of assets and liabilities, including
securities, at the end of the period resulting from changes in exchange rates.

¢) Investment transactions and related investment income

Investment transactions are accounted for on a trade-date basis. Realized
gains and losses on investment transactions are determined using cost
calculated on first in first out basis. Dividends are recorded on the ex-
dividend date and interest is recognized on an accrual basis. Withholding
taxes on foreign dividends have been provided for in accordance with the Sub-
Trust®s understanding of the applicable country®s tax rules and rates.

d) Derivatives Contracts
The Sub-Trust records derivative contracts at fair value. Changes in the fair
value of derivative contracts are recorded as unrealized gains and losses. The

Sub-Trust generally records a realized gain or loss on the expiration,
termination, or settlement of a derivative contract.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

e) Fair value — Hierarchy of fair value

The Sub-Trust determines fair value based on assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing an asset or liability in the principal or
most advantageous market. When considering market participant assumptions in
fair value measurements, the following fair value hierarchy distinguishes
between observable and unobservable inputs, which are categorized in one of
the following levels:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the Sub-Trust is able to access.

Level 2 - Inputs, other than quoted prices included in Level 1, which are
observable either directly or indirectly. These inputs may include (a) quoted
prices for similar assets in active markets, (b) quoted prices for identical or
similar assets in markets that are not active, (c) inputs other than quoted
prices that are observable for the asset, or (d) inputs derived principally
from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3 - Inputs that are unobservable and significant to the entire fair value
measurement.

The availability of valuation techniques and observable inputs can vary from
investment to investment and are affected by a wide variety of factors,
including the type of investment, whether the investment is new and not yet
established in the marketplace, the liquidity of markets, and other
characteristics particular to the transaction. To the extent that valuation is
based on models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the
market, determining fair value requires more judgment. Because of the inherent
uncertainty of valuation, those estimated values may be materially higher or
lower than the values that would have been used had a ready market for the
investments existed. Therefore, the degree of judgment exercised by the Sub-
Trust indetermining fair value is greatest for investments categorized in
Level 3.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

In some circumstances, the inputs used to measure fair value might be
categorized within different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In those
instances, the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the
fair value hierarchy based on the lowest-level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement.

) Fair value - Valuation techniques and inputs

When determining fair value, the Sub-Trust uses valuation techniques that
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable
inputs. The valuation techniques used by the Sub-Trust to determine fair value
are considered to be market or income approaches.

The market approach includes valuation techniques that use prices and other

relevant information generated by market transactions involving identical or
comparable assets, liabilities, or agroup of assets and liabilities. The Sub-
Trust general ly uses the market approach to value exchange-traded securities.

The income approach includes valuation techniques that measure the present
value of anticipated future economic benefits (i.e., net cash flows). The
estimated net cash flows are forecast over the expected remaining economic
life and discounted to present value using a discount rate commensurate with
the level of risk associated with the expected cash flows. The Sub-Trust
generally uses the income approach to value over-the-counter (0TC)
derivatives.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

g) Equity securities

The Sub-Trust values equity securities that are traded on a national
securities exchange at their last reported sales price. The Sub-Trust
generally values equity securities traded in OTC markets and listed securities
for which no sale was reported on that date at last traded price. To the extent
that equity securities are actively traded and valuation adjustments are not
applied, they are categorized in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. Equity
securities traded on inactive markets or valued by reference to similar
instruments are general ly categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

h) Forward contracts

The Sub-Trust values forward contracts based on the terms of the contract
(including the notional amount and contract duration) and using observable
inputs, such as currency exchange rates or commodity prices. Forward contracts
are generally categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

i) Income taxes

Under the current laws of the Cayman Islands, the Sub-Trust is not subject to

any income, estate, transfer, sales or other taxes, and distributions by the
Sub-Trust is not subject to any withholding or other tax.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

The Sub-Trust has been registered as an exempted Sub-Trust pursuant to section
74 of the Trusts Law (2018 Revision) of the Cayman Islands. Although there is
currently no Cayman Islands legislation that would impose taxation, the
trustee of an exempted Sub-Trust is entitled to apply for an undertaking signed
by the Governor-in-Cabinet of the Cayman Islands to the effect that for a
period of Fifty years from the date of creation of the Sub-Trust,
notwithstanding any change in the legislation, the Sub-Trust will benefit from
an exemption from any tax or duty that might be levied in the future on income or
on capital gains. The Trustee applied for and obtained such undertaking.

The Sub-Trust may be subject to taxes imposed in other countries inwhich it
invests. Such taxes are general ly based on investment income and/or gains
earned. Taxes are accrued and applied to net investment income, net realized
gains and net realized appreciation as applicable, as the income and/or gains
are earned.

The Cayman Islands are not party to a double tax treaty with any country that is
applicable to any payments made to or by the Sub-Trust.

The Sub-Trust is subject to the provisions of FASB ASC 740-10, Income Taxes.
This standard establishes consistent thresholds as it relates to accounting
for income taxes. Under FASB ASC 740, a tax position can be recognized in the
financial statements only when it is more likely than not that the position
will be sustained upon examination by the relevant taxing authority based on
the technical merits of the position.
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 2

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Based on its analysis, the Directors have determined that this accounting
standard did not have a material impact on The Sub-Trust"s financial
statements. However, the Directors” conclusions regarding this accounting
standard may be subject to review and adjustment at a later date based on
factors including, but not limited to, on-going analyses of and changes to tax
laws, regulations and interpretations thereof. No interest expense or
penalties have been assessed for the period ended February 28, 2020.

The Sub-Trust identifies its major tax jurisdictions as those where The Sub-
Trust makes significant investments. The Manager does not believe there are
positions for which it is reasonably possible that the total amounts of
unrecognized tax liabilities will materially change within twelve months of
the reporting date.

J) Subscriptions receivable

Subscriptions are recognized as assets when the amount requested in the
subscription notices becomes fixed. As a result, subscription received after
the end of the year, based on the net asset value of the Sub-Trust at period end,
are included in subscription receivable at February 28, 2020. Subscription
notices received for which the dollar amount is not fixed remain in net assets
until the net asset value used to determine the redemption and unit amounts are
determined.

k) Redemptions payable

Redemptions are recognized as liabilities when the amount requested in the
redemption notices becomes fixed. As a result, redemptions paid after the end
of the year, based on the net asset values of the Sub-Trust at period end, are
included in redemptions payable at February 28, 2020. Redemption notices
received for which the dollar amount is not fixed remain in net assets until the
net asset value used to determine the redemption and unit amounts are
determined.

133/223



EDINETOOOO
[ o o o o o o o o o o o =<7 (o7
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash represents cash on hand held at financial institutions amounting to US$
3,216,021. There is no restricted cash as of 28 February 2020.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

a) Fair value hierarchy

The Sub-Trust*"s assets and liabilities recorded at fair value have been
categorized based on a fair value hierarchy as described in the Sub-Trust"s

significant accounting policies in note 2

The following table presents information about the Sub-Trust®s assets
measured at fair value as of February 28, 2020:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Securities, at fair value 221,585,626 - - 221,585,626
Derivatives contract assets, at fair value - 546,582 - 546,582

The following table presents information about the Sub-Trust®s liabilities
measured at fair value as of February 28, 2020:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Derivatives contract liabilities, at fair value - (20,653) - (20,653)

There has been no transfer among Level 1,Level 2,and Level 3 in the fair value
hierarchy during the period ended February 28, 2020
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Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 5

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS

In the normal course of business, the Sub-Trust uses derivative contracts in
connection with its trading activities. Derivative contracts are subject to
additional risks that can result ina loss of all or part of an investment. The
Sub-Trust"s derivative activities and exposure to derivative contracts are
classified by the following primary underlying risks: interest rate, credit
and foreign exchange. Inaddition to its primary underlying risks, the Sub-
Trust is also subject to additional counterparty risk due to inability of its
counterparties to meet the terms of their contracts.

a) Forward foreign exchange contracts as at February 28, 2020

The Sub-Trust enters into forward foreign exchange contracts for the purpose
of portfolio currency hedging.

Forward foreign exchange contracts are agreements for delayed delivery of
specific currencies inwhich the seller agrees to make delivery at a specified
future date of specified currencies. Risks associated with forward foreign
exchange contracts are the inability of counterparties to meet the terms of
their respective contracts and movements in fair value and exchange rates.

The following tables identifies the forward foreign exchange contracts
included in the statement of assets and liabilities at February 28, 2020.

Trade date Settlement Cey Notional Cey Notional value Unrealized  Counterparty
date value to sell to purchase gain
(in Usb)
06/02/2020 20/03/2020 EUR 23,066,255 usD 25,419,428 48,412 MITSUBISHI
UFJ GLOBAL
CusTODY,
LUX
06/02/2020 20/03/2020 GBP 22,078,388 usDb 28,700,849 482,897 MITSUBISHI
UFJ GLOBAL
CusTODY,
LUX
20/02/2020 20/03/2020 GBP 1,501,818 usD 1,934,717 15,273 MITSUBISHI
UFJ GLOBAL
CusTODY,
LUX
TOTAL 546,582
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Trade date Settlement Cey Sale Ccy Purchase Unrealized  Counterparty
date loss
(in USD)
13/02/2020 20/03/2020 EUR 1,529,915 usb 1,662,131 (20,653) MITSUBISHI
UFJ GLOBAL
CUSTODY,
LUX
TOTAL (20,653)

The following table reflects the fair value of the Sub-Trust"s derivatives
presented gross by contract type. The table also identifies the net gain and
loss amounts included in the statement of operations as net gain/(loss) from
derivative contracts, categorized by primary underlying risk, for the period
ended February 28, 2020.

Derivative assets

Derivative liabilities

Net realized gain/(loss)

Net unrealized
gain/(loss)

546,582

(20,653)

286,995 525,929

The following table reflects gross derivative assets and liabilities
recognized at February 28, 2020 and the amounts being offset pursuant to the
International Swaps and Derivatives Association Master Agreements, or similar

arrangements.

Gross amount of

Gross amount
offset in the
statement of

Gross amount not offset in the statement of assets

and liabilities

Net amount of
recognized
assets in the
statements of

recognized asset and asset and Financial Cash collateral
assets liabilities liabilities instruments received Net amount
546,582 546,582 - - 546,582
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

DERIVATIVE CONTRACTS (continued)

Gross amount not offset in the statement of assets and

liabilities
Net amount of
Gross amount recognized
offset in the liabilities in
Gross amount statement of the statements
of recognized asset and of asset and Financial Cash collateral
liabilities liabilities liabilities instruments received Net amount
(20,653) - (20,653) - - (20,653)

During the period ended February 28, 2020, the monthly average of notional
amounts of forward foreign exchange contracts that Sub-Trust entered into are
69,405,054.

CAPITAL UNIT TRANSACTIONS

a) Subscriptions

Subscription must be received by the Administrator on the relevant dealing
day. At the discretion of the Manager, dealing days may be changed, and
additional dealing days may be designated either with respect to unitholders
general ly or with respect to a specific case. In the event the Manager has
suspended or postponed the determination of net asset value, the net asset
value determined at the next dealing day will be utilized.

Payments for units subscribed for should be made no later than four business
days from and excluding the relevant dealing day or such other period as the
Manager (or its Delegate) may, in its sole discretion, determine from time to
time

The initial subscription of Units and payment of initial subscription monies
(in USD) must be received by the Administrator no later than the Initial
Closing Date. Units will be issued on the Initial Closing Date at the Initial
Issue Price of USD 100.00.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

CAPITAL UNIT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The minimum initial subscription amount for Units is one (1) Unit. Subject to
applicable law, these minimum subscription amounts may be changed in the
discretion of the Trustee, either generally or in specific cases.

The minimum additional subscription amount is one (1) Unit inmultiples of one
(1) Unit in the case of unit based subscriptions and USD100.00 and in multiples
of USD0.01 in the case of US Dol lar based subscriptions. Subject to any
applicable law, these minimum subscription amounts may be changed in the
discretion of the Manager, either generally or in specific cases.

Units may be issued in fractions up to three decimal places (rounded
naturally).

No subscription fee or other sales charge will be payable, at the level of the
Sub-Trust"s transaction. Distributor may charge sales charge up to 3%
(exclusive of tax) of the subscription amount from investors in addition to the
subscription amount.

b) Redemptions

On or after the initial closing date, unitholders may redeem their units on any
dealing day by transmitting an irrevocable notice (the "redeem notice') by
facsimile, e-mail, mail or other electronic means to the administrator prior

to the cut-off time on a dealing day.

The minimum number of units that may be redeemed is one unit in the case of unit
based redeem and 0.001 unit in case of US Dol lar based redeem.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

CAPITAL UNIT TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The redeem price per unit in respect of redeemwill be equal to the net asset
value per unit determined in USD on the dealing day when the redeem notice is
processed by the administrator. Valid and complete redeem notices received
within this time frame are normal ly processed as of such dealing day at the
redeem price as stated above. Depending on the net asset value calculated with
respect to a given dealing day, the redeem price of units may be higher or lower
than the price paid for such units at the time of subscription. Payment of the
repurchase proceeds will be made in full by the administrator in USD, four
business days after and excluding the relevant valuation day

As of the period ended February 28, 2020, the Sub-Trust is made up of two class
of units with voting right:
- USD denominated USD hedged class
At the level of the class, as away of seeking to reduce foreign
exchange fluctuation risk, foreign exchange forward transactions for
the purpose of hedging will be executed (in principle), against the
assets denominated in currencies other than USD.
- USD denominated unhedged class
At the level of the class, foreign exchange forward contracts will not
be executed as a matter of principles.

Transactions in capital units during the period ended February 28, 2020 were as
follows:

USD denominated Morgan Stanley
Global Premium Equity Open

USD denominated USD denominated

unhedged class hedged class
Number of units at the beginning of the period - -
Number of units issued 743,602.6680 1,611,902.2230
Number of units redeemed (68,157.8290) (131,127.9270)
Number of units as at February 28, 2020 675,444.8390 1,480,774.2960

There was no distribution to units holders during the period.
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NOTE 8

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

ADMINISTRATION, TRANSFER AGENT AND CUSTODIAN FEES

A one time set-up cost fee of USD5,000 will be charged by the Administrator for
the purpose of onboarding the Sub-Trust.

The Administrator (including the service provided by the Transfer Agent) is
entitled to receive a fee at the rate set out in the table below based on the net
asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day based on the net
asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior to the relevant
valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly in arrears, subject to
aminimum fee of USD5,500 per month.

Net Asset Value of the Sub-Trust Fee rate applicable
Portion of USD 500 million or less 0.08%p-a.
Portion of more than USD 500 million and USD 1 billion or less 0.07%p-a.
Portion of more than USD 1 billion 0.06% p-a.

The custodian is entitled to be paid agreed upon transaction charges, asset
based charges depending on each market and (if any) to recover properly vouched
out-of-pocket expenses out of the assets of the Sub-Trust, as specified ina
separate fee schedule set out in the custody agreement. Such fee is payable
monthly.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Sub-Trust considers The Investment Manager, the Investment Advisor, the
Manager, the Agent Company and its Distributors to be a related party to the
Sub-Trust. Amounts due from and due to related parties are generally settled in
the normal course of business without formal payment terms. Details of related
party transactions are as follows;

a) Investment management fee

The Investment Manager is entitled to receive a fee of 0.65% p.a. of the net
asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day based on the net
asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior to the relevant
valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly in arrears.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

b) Investment advisory fee

The Investment Advisor is entitled to receive a fee of 0.25% p.a. of the net
asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day based on the net
asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior to the relevant
valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly in arrears.

¢) Management fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a fee equivalent to 0.11% per annum of the
net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day based on the
net asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior to the
relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly in arrears.

d) Agent company fee

The Agent Company is entitled to receive a fee equivalent to 0.05% per annum of
the net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day based on
the net asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior to the
relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly in arrears.

e) Distribution fee

Each distributor is entitled to receive a fee of 0.65% p.a. of the portion of
the net asset value of the Sub-Trust attributable to Units sold by the relevant
Distributor, calculated on each valuation day based on the net asset value as
of the business day which is immediately prior to the relevant valuation day
during such quarter and payable quarterly in arrears.

TRUSTEE FEE

The Trustee is entitled to receive a fee equivalent to 0.01% per annum of the
net asset value of the Sub-Trust, calculated on each valuation day based on the
net asset value as of the business day which is immediately prior to the
relevant valuation day during such quarter and payable quarterly in arrears.

Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

INVESTMENTS RISKS
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The following are principal risk factors and considerations which are not
limited to the below.

a) Foreign exchange fluctuation risk

USD denominated unhedged class
The Sub-Trust invests in assets denominated in various currencies.

However, at the class level foreign exchange hedging will not be conducted.
Therefore, if the issuing currency of securities inwhich the Sub-Trust is
investing becomes stronger against USD, the net asset value per unit of the
class may increase. In opposite, if the issuing currency becomes weaker
against USD, the net asset value per unit of the class may decline.

USD denominated USD hedged class
The Sub-Trust invests in assets denominated in various currencies.

In addition, foreign exchange hedging will be executed to the class as a matter
of principle, as away of seeking to reduce exchange rate risks. However, the
exchange rate risk cannot be wholly eliminated.

IT the interest rate of currency in which the class conducts foreign exchange
hedging is higher than the USD interest rate, please note that the classwill
incur the cost of hedging equivalent to the difference between those interest
rates.

Foreign exchange fluctuation risk associated with investment from Japanese
JPY
In case of investing initially in the Unit of each class of the Sub-Trust from

Japanese Yen, the JPY amount received upon repurchase of the Units may be less
than the JPY amount invested initially due to the fluctuations in the currency
market, even if the net asset value per unit of the Sub-Trust does not decline
in terms of USD.

142/223



EDINETOOOO
[ o o o o o o o o o o o =<7 (o7
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan

Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

NOTE 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

INVESTMENTS RISKS (continued)

Equities Price Fluctuation Risk

A price of an equity invested through the Sub-Trust may fluctuate under the
influence of domestic and international politics, economic situation or
performance results of an issuer or supply-demand balance of the market or
others. The net asset value per unit may vary as a result of the fluctuation of
the equity price.

CreditRisk

The net asset value per unit may decline and cause a loss as a result of
bankruptcy, or deterioration of financial conditions or the credit status of
the issuer of the securities inwhich the Sub-Trust invests.

Exchange Rate Risk

The units are denominated in USD. This presents certain risks relating to
currency conversion if an investor”s financial activities are denominated
principally inacurrency or currency unit (including USD) (the "Investor®s
Currency') other than USD. These include the risk that exchange rates may
significantly change (including changes due to devaluation of USD or
revaluation of the Investor®s Currency) and the risk that authorities with
jurisdiction over USD or the Investor®s Currency, as the case may be, may
impose or modify exchange controls.

An increase in the value of the Investor™s Currency against USD would decrease
(a) the Investor"s Currency equivalent value of the Net Asset Value and net
asset value per unit and (b) the Investor”s Currency equivalent value of the
distributions payable (if any).
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NOTE 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

INVESTMENTS RISKS (continued)

Interest Rate Risk

The debt securities inwhich the assets of the Sub-Trust may be invested may be
subject to price fluctuations throughout their tenor (that is, the period from
the time of their acquisition by the Investment Manager until the time of their
realisation) depending upon interest rate fluctuations during such period.
This risk is called interest rate risk. Ingeneral, as interest rates in the
relevant country fall, abond"s pricewill rise, and as interest rates in the
relevant country rise, abond"s price will fall. When interest rates
fluctuate, the remaining tenor of a debt security (including a bond) may be
used as an indication of the degree of change in the market price of such debt
security. All else being equal, the longer its remaining tenor, the greater the
change will be in the market price of a debt security (including a bond) for a
given movement in interest rates. The net asset value may fluctuate as a result
of the aforementioned changes on the basis that the assets of the Sub-Trust
comprise debt securities having differing terms to maturity.

During periods of very low or negative interest rates, the Sub-Trust may be
unable to maintain positive returns. Interest rates in many parts of the world,
including the United States and certain European countries, are at
historically low levels. Certain European countries have recently experienced
negative interest rates on certain fixed income instruments. Very low or
negative interest rates may magnify interest rate risk. Changing interest
rates, including rates that fall below zero, may have unpredictable effects on
markets, may result in heightened market volatility and may detract from the
performance of the Sub-Trust.
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NOTE 10

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

INVESTMENTS RISKS (continued)

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk means the risk when purchasing or selling the securities and
other financial instruments, the sale of securities or other instruments is
impossible because of no demand or the purchase of securities or other
instruments is impossible because of no supply. For example, portfolio
securities and other instruments may have to be sold at a lower price than the
prevai ling market price depending on market conditions, the circulation
status or the scale repurchase amount of the securities or other instruments.
This may cause a decline in the net asset value per unit. Generally speaking,
the market size and volume of transactions involving low-rated bonds such as
high yield bonds are smaller than those of high-rated bonds, and flexible
transactions may not be al lowed depending on the investment environment.
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Financial highlights for the period from April 5, 2019 (commencement of

operations) to February 28, 2020

Per share operating performance:
Beginning net asset value

Income from operations:

Net investment loss

Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss) on
investment activities

Total from operations

Net asset value as at February 28, 2020

Total return:

Total return before performance fee
Performance fee

Total return after performance fee

Ratio to average net assets:
Expenses net of performance fee
Performance fee

Net investment loss

USD denominated Morgan Stanley
Global Premium Equity Open

USD denominated USD denominated
unhedged class hedged class
100.00 100.00
(0.53) (0.55)
4.55 6.08
4.02 5.53
104.02 105.53
4.02% 5.53%
4.02% 5.53%
USD denominated Morgan Stanley
Global Premium Equity Open
USD denominated USD denominated
unhedged class hedged class
1.87% 1.91%
(0.59)% (0.61)%

There is no performance fee chargeable to the Sub-Trust.

The financial highlights are calculated for each unit class taken as a whole,
and are not annualized. An individual unitholder®s financial highlights may

vary from the above based on different fee arrangement and on the timing of

capital unit transactions.
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NOTE 12

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT FEBRUARY 28, 2020 (continued)

INDEMNIFICATIONS

The Sub-Trust enters into contracts that contain a variety of
indemnifications. The Sub-Trust"s maximum exposure under these agreements is
unknown. However, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to
these contracts and expects the risk of loss to be remote.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events have been evaluated through the time of issuing these
financial statements on 24 August 2020.

The outbreak of Coronavirus Disease (""COVID-19 outbreak'™) in early 2020 has
had significant impact on global financial markets. The Manager will pay close
attention to the development of the COVID-19 outbreak and evaluate its impact
on the financial position and operating results of the Sub-Fund. The recorded
published net asset value per unit of the Sub-Fund have increased by 12.77% for
unhedged class and 11.39% for hedged class from 28 February 2020 to 31 July 2020
respectively. This is considered to be a non-adjusting event after the
reporting period. The Manager will continue to remain alert to the situation
and monitor the subscriptions and redemptions of the Sub-Fund. During the
period between the end of the reporting period and the date of authorisation of
these financial statements, there was a net subscription of 241,878 units of
the Sub-Fund.

There were no other events occurred after 28 February 2020 through the date

these financial statements are authorized for issuance that would require
adjustments or additional disclosure in these financial statements.
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2021
422,396,248.58 46,708,577,168
6,757,161.32 747,206,899
415,639,087.26 45,961,370,269

1,835,163.156

1,227,360.831

135.50 14,984

136.05 15,044
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Q 2021
1,025,000 5,699
1,025,000
2016 25,000
2017 25,000
2018 25,000
2019 25,000
2020 25,000
2020 11 10 1,025,000
2021 1,025,000
¢
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92018
2020 12 31
2020 2019
5,041 772 3,418 524
1,831 280 1,328 203
6,872 1,053 4,746 727
2,115 324 2,329 357
2,271 348 914 140
4,386 672 3,243 497
1,025 157 25 4
1,461 224 1,478 226
2,486 381 1,503 230
2,486 381 1,503 230
6,872 1,053 4,746 727
2021 28 2021 29
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2020 12 31
2020 2019
4,831 740 2,982 457
1 0 61 9
©) @ 13) @
©) () 48 7
11 2 18 3
(4,852) (743) (2,986) (457)
an (©) 62 9
an (©) 62 9

154/223



EDINETOOOO

[ o o o o o o o o o o o =<7 (o7
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2020 12 31
2019 25 4 1,416 217 1,441 221
62 9 62 9
2019 12 31 25 4 1,478 226 1,503 230
an ©) an ®
1,000 153 1,000 153
2020 12 31 1,025 157 1,461 224 2,486 381
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2020 2019
11 18

2020 2019
4,808 2,137
25 15
(245) 706
264 128
4,852 2,986

2019

12

0.00 2019 0.00
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2019
2019
2019
2019
4,749,000 2019 2,982,000
1,727,000
2019 880,000
749,000 2019 352,000
2020 12 31
1,786,000 2019 1,306,000
512,000 2019 340,000
279,000 2019 143,000
799,000
2019
492,000 2019 350,000

2020 12 31 382,000 2019 190,000
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED
Registered number: 92018

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2020

Note 2020 2019
£°000 £°000

ASSETS
Cash and short-term deposits 5,041 3,418
Prepayments and accrued income 1,831 1,328
TOTAL ASSETS 6,872 4,746
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
LIABILITIES
Other payables 8 2,115 2,329
Accruals and deferred income 2,271 914
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,386 3,243
EQUITY
Share capital 9 1,025 25
Retained earnings 1,461 1,478
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 2,486 1,503
TOTAL EQUITY 2,486 1,503
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 6,872 4,746

These financial statements were approved by the Board on 28 April 2021 and authorised for issue
on 29 April 2021.

Signed on behalf of the Board

Director

The notes on pages 12 to 17 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Year ended 31 December 2020

Note 2020 2019
£7000 £7000
Revenue 4,831 2,982
Interest income 4 1 61
Interest expense 4 (8) (13)
Net interest (expense)/ income @) 48
Other income 5 11 18
Other expense 6 (4,852) (2,986)
(LOSS)/ PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION an 62
Income tax result 7 - -
(LOSS)/ PROFIT AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE an 62
INCOME FOR THE YEAR

All results were derived from continuing operations.
The notes on pages 12 to 17 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2020

Balance at 1 January 2019

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year

Balance at 31 December 2019

Loss and total comprehensive income for the year

Transactions with owners:

Issue of share capital

Balance at 31 December 2020
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Share Retained Total
capital earnings equity
£7000 £7000 £7000
25 1,416 1,441
- 62 62
25 1,478 1,503
- an an
1,000 - 1,000
1,025 1,461 2,486

The notes on pages 12 to 17 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated and domiciled in Jersey, at the following registered address: 47 Esplanade,
St Helier, Jersey, JE1 0BD. The Company is a private company and is limited by shares. The registered
number of the Company is 92018.

The Company®s ultimate parent undertaking and controlling entity and the largest and smal lest group of
which the Company is a member and for which group financial statements are prepared is Morgan Stanley
which, together with the Company and Morgan Stanley"s other subsidiary undertakings, form the Morgan
Stanley Group. Morgan Stanley has its registered office c/o The Corporation Trust Company, Corporation
Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE 19801, United States of America and is incorporated in
the state of Delaware, in the United States of America. Copies of its financial statements can be
obtained from www.morganstanley.com/investorrelations.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis and in accordance with FRS 101
and Companies (Jersey) Law 1991 and the Financial Services (Fund Services Business (Accounts, Audits and
Reports)) (Jersey) Order 2007.

The Company meets the definition of a qualifying entity as defined in FRS 100° Application of Financial
Reporting Requirements® . The Company has taken advantage of the disclosure exemptions available under
FRS 101 in relation to financial instruments, fair value measurement, capital management, presentation
of comparative information in respect of certain assets, accounting standards not yet effective and
related party transactions.

Where relevant, equivalent disclosures have been provided in the group accounts of Morgan Stanley in

which the Company is consolidated. Copies of Morgan Stanley™s accounts can be obtained as detailed at
note 1.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

New standards and interpretations adopted during the year

The following amendments to standards relevant to the Company*®s operations were adopted during the year.
These amendments to standards did not have a material impact on the Company®s condensed financial
statements.

Amendments to 1AS 1' Presentation of Financial Statements® and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors®: Definition of Material were issued by the 1ASB in October 2018, for
application in accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020. The amendments were endorsed by
the EU in December 2019.

There were no other standards or interpretations relevant to the Company®"s operations which were adopted
during the period.

Critical accounting judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

No critical judgements have been made in the process of applying the Company®s accounting policies that
have had a significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. There are no key
sources of estimation uncertainty in the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the next financial year.

Capital accounts and capital management

The capital of the Company is managed to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern in the
future. The shareholders will invest additional monies into the Company by purchasing additional shares
in order to ensure that the Company can meet its ongoing financial obligations. These shall be
contributed at such times as the Company may require for working capital purposes or for meeting any
obligations of the Company. The Company is subject to external capital requirements in order to maintain
and be able to demonstrate the existence of, both adequate financial resources and adequate insurance.
All such external capital requirements were met during the period and at the year end.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

2.  BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

The going concern assumption

The Company*"s business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development,
performance and position, are reflected in the Directors™report on pages 1 to 5.

Taking the above factors into consideration, the Directors believe it is reasonable to assume that the
Company wi Il have access to adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable
future and the Directors continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the annual report and
financial statements.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Functional currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured and presented in Pounds Sterling, the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

b. Foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than Pounds Sterling are translated
into Pounds Sterling at the rates ruling at the reporting date. Transactions and non-monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in currencies other than Pounds Sterling are recorded at the rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. All translation differences are recognised through the statement of
comprehensive income.

C. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank

overdrafts, with original maturities of three months or less, that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and subject to insignificant risk of change in value.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

d. Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities comprise prepayments and accrued income, other payables and accruals
and deferred income.

Prepayments and accrued income, other payables and accruals and deferred income are recognised when the
Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and are initially measured at
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost (less allowance for impairment on financial
assets). Interest is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income using the effective interest
rate (* EIR” ) method.

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risk and rewards of ownership
of the asset. The Company derecognises financial liabilities when the Company®s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire.

e. Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses (* ECL” ) for its financial assets
classified at amortised cost. ECL are the present value of cash shortfalls over the expected life of the
financial instrument, discounted at the asset™s EIR. ECL is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income within® Net impairment loss on financial instruments® and is reflected against the carrying
amount of the impaired asset on the statement of financial position as an ECL al lowance. Where there has
been a reduction in ECL, thiswill be recognised within' Net reversal of impairment loss on financial
instruments”.

Tf. Management fee income

Management fees are based on the net asset value of the TOPAS funds and SOPHOS 11 funds held. These fees
are recognised when the services are performed.

g- Fees and commissions

Fees and commissions including administration fees in relation to the funds business classified within

Other expense” in the statement of comprehensive income include transaction and service fees. These
amounts are recognised as the related services are performed or received.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

4. INTEREST INCOME AND INTEREST EXPENSE

‘ Interest income” and’ Interest expense® represent total interest income and total interest expense
for financial assets and financial liabilities at amortised and is calculated using the EIR method.

5. OTHER INCOME

2020 2019
£°000 £°000
Net foreign exchange gains 11 18
6. OTHER EXPENSE
2020 2019
£°000 £°000
Administrative expenses 4,808 2,137
Auditor®s remuneration:
Fees payable to the Company*"s auditor for the audit of o5 15
the Company”s annual financial statements
Management (credit)/charges from other Morgan Stanley
Group undertakings (245) 706
Other 264 128
4,852 2,986

The Company employed no staff during the year (2019: nil).

The amount of remuneration received by Directors in respect of their qualifying services to the Company
is disclosed in the Related Party disclosures note (note 12).

7.  INCOME TAX RESULT

The Company is subject to Jersey income tax at the rate of 0.00% (2019: 0.00%) .
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

8.  OTHER PAYABLES

2020 2019
£°000 £°000
Amounts due to other Morgan Stanley Group undertakings 2,115 2,329
9. EQUITY
Ordinary
shares of £1
each
£°000
Authorised and allotted and fully paid
At 1 January 2020 25
Issued during the year:
November 2020 1,000
As at December 2020 1,025

10. EXPECTED MATURITY OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

None of the Company®s assets and liabilities are expected to be recovered or settled more than twelve
months after the reporting period (2019: £nil).

11. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company has only one class of business, operating in a single geographic market, Europe, Middle East
and Africa (* EMEA” ) and accordingly no segmental analysis has been provided.

12. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Key management compensation

Directors™ remuneration

The Company paid no remuneration to its Directors during the current or prior year but incurred expenses

of £28,000 (2019: £18,000) from Crestbridge Fund Administrators Limited in respect of Directors”
qualifying services provided to the Company.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

12. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Key management compensation (continued)

Directors® remuneration (continued)

Further charges of £16,000 (2019: £10,000) in respect of Directors” qualifying services provided to
the Company have been borne by another Morgan Stanley Group undertaking in the current year. The amount

of remuneration received by Directors in respect of their qualifying services to the Company is
disclosed below:

2020 2019
£7000 £7000

Total remuneration of all Directors:
Aggregate remuneration 44 28
Long-term incentive schemes 2 -
Total 46 28

Directors” remuneration has been calculated as the sum of cash, bonuses, and benefits in kind.

All Directors who are employees of the Morgan Stanley Group are eligible for shares of the parent
company, Morgan Stanley, awarded under the Morgan Stanley Group®s equity-based long-term incentive
schemes. During the year under these incentive schemes, two Directors received restricted stock unit
(* RSU” ) awards in respect of qualifying services including the highest paid Director (2019: one).

The value of assets (other than shares) awarded under other long-term incentive schemes has been
included in the above disclosures when the awards vest, which is generally within three years from the
date of the award.

Morgan Stanley UK Limited operates a defined contribution pension scheme, The Morgan Stanley UK Group
Pension Plan (* theDCplan” ). There is one Director to whom retirement benefits are accruing under
this DC plan (2019: one).

No Directors have benefits accruing under non-UK defined contribution schemes (2019: One).

The Company has not provided any loans or other credit advances to its Directors during the year (2019:
nil).

170/223



EDINETOOOO
[ o o o o o o o o o o o =<7 (o7
Ooooooooooooooooooad

FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Year ended 31 December 2020

12. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Transactions with related parties

The Company, in its capacity as fund manager, Crestbridge Fund Administrators Limited, in its capacity
as administrator and Crestbridge Corporate Trustee Limited, in its capacity as trustee of the Topas
funds, are related parties by virtue of the responsibilities conferred on them by the Trust Instrument.

During the year, the Company received management fees of £4,749,000 (2019: £2,982,000) from the funds
via Crestbridge Fund Administrators Limited and paid administrative fees of £1,727,000 (2019: £880,000)
to Crestbridge Fund Administrators Limited and trustee fees of £749,000 (2019: £352,000) to Crestbridge
Corporate Trustee Limited.

As at 31 December 2020, the following was outstanding; management fees of £1,786,000 (2019: £1,306,000)
due from the funds via Crestbridge Fund Administrators Limited, administrative fees of £512,000 (2019:
£340,000) payable to Crestbridge Fund Administrators Limited, trustee fees of £279,000 (2019: £143,000)
payable to Crestbridge Corporate Trustee Limited and custody fees of £799,000 (2019: £nil) payable to
Crestbridge Fund Administrators.

The Company, in its capacity as fund manager, and Northern Trust Fiduciary Services (Ireland) Limited,
in its capacity as custodian of the funds, are related parties by virtue of the responsibilities

conferred on them by the Trust Instrument.

During the year, the Company paid custody fees of £492,000 (2019: £350,000) to Northern Trust Fiduciary
Services (Ireland) Limited.

Custody fees of £382,000 payable to Northern Trust Fiduciary Services (Ireland) limited were
outstanding as at 31 December 2020 (2019: £190,000).

Refer to the Directors” remuneration section above for details in relation to fees paid to Crestbridge
Fund Administrators Limited in respect of Director Services.
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Trustee
Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sophos Cayman Trust Il - USD denominated
Morgan Stanley Global Premium Equity Open (the" Sub-Trust” ), which comprise the statement of
assets and liabilities, including the schedule of investments, as of February 28, 2020, and the
related statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the period from April 5,
2019 (commencement of operations) to February 28, 2020, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management®s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor®s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor®s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity"s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity"s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, inall material
respects, the financial position of Sophos Cayman Trust Il - USD denominated Morgan Stanley Global
Premium Equity Open at February 28, 2020, and the results of its operations, changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the period from April 5, 2019 (commencement of operations) to February
28, 2020 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
August 24, 2020
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Trustee
Sophos Cayman Trust 11 - USD denominated Morgan Stanley Global Premium Equity Open

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sophos Cayman Trust Il - USD
denominated Morgan Stanley Global Premium Equity Open (the “ Sub-Trust” ), which comprise
the statement of assets and liabilities, including the schedule of investments, as of
February 26, 2021, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management®s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free of material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor™s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor®s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity"s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity"s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, inall material
respects, the financial position of Sophos Cayman Trust Il - USD denominated Morgan Stanley Global
Premium Equity Open at February 26, 2021, and the results of its operations, changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
June 30, 2021
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR™S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion the financial statements of Fundlogic (Jersey) Limited (the* Company” ):
give a true and fair view of the state of the Company"s affairs as at 31 December 2020 and of its
loss for the year then ended;
have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice including Financial Reporting Standard 101“ Reduced Disclosure Framework” ; and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies (Jersey) Law 1991 and the
Financial Services (Fund Services Business (Accounts, Audits and Reports)) (Jersey) Order
2007.
We have audited the financial statements which comprise:
the statement of comprehensive income;
the statement of changes in equity;
the statement of financial position; and
the related notes 1 to 12.
The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable law and
United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting Standard 101 “ Reduced
Disclosure Framework” (United Kingdom General ly Accepted Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (1SAs (UK)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor®s
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom, including the Financial Reporting
Council®s (the" FRC"s” ) Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®™S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Directors™ use of the going
concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.
Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant
doubt on the Company®"s ability to continue as a going concern for a period of at least
twelve months from when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Directors with respect to going concern
are described in the relevant sections of this report.

Other information

The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, other than
the financial statements and our auditor®s report thereon. The Directors are responsible for
the other information contained within the annual report. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise
explicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such
material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine
whether this gives rise to a material misstatement in the financial statements themselves.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors

As explained more fully in the Directors” responsibilities statement, the Directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that
they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company”s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either
intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but
to do so.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®™S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor®s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs (UK) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken based on these
financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is
located on the FRC"s website at: www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description
forms part of our auditor"s report.

Extent to which the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities, including
fraud
Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations.
We design procedures in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material
misstatements in respect of irregularities, including fraud. The extent to which our
procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is detailed below.
We considered the nature of the Company®s industry and its control environment, and reviewed
the Company®s documentation of their policies and procedures relating to fraud and
compliance with laws and regulations. We also enquired of management about their own
identification and assessment of the risks of irregularities.
We obtained an understanding of the legal and regulatory frameworks that the Company
operates in, and identified the key laws and regulations that:
had a direct effect on the determination of material amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. These included the Companies (Jersey) Law 1991, the Financial
Services (Fund Services Business (Accounts, Audits and Reports)) (Jersey) Order 2007 and
tax legislation; and;
do not have a direct effect on the financial statements but compliance with which may be
fundamental to the Company®s ability to operate or to avoid a material penalty. These
included the Company®s regulatory solvency requirements.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®™S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Extent to which the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities, including
fraud (continued)
In common with all audits under 1SAs (UK), we are also required to perform specific
procedures to respond to the risk of management override. In addressing the risk of fraud
through management override of controls, we tested the appropriateness of journal entries
and other adjustments; assessed whether the judgements made in making accounting estimates
are indicative of a potential bias; and evaluated the business rationale of any significant
transactions that are unusual or outside the normal course of business.
In addition to the above, our procedures to respond to the risks identified included the
following:
reviewing financial statement disclosures by testing to supporting documentation to
assess compliance with provisions of relevant laws and regulations described as having a
direct effect on the financial statements;
performing analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships
that may indicate risks of material misstatement due to fraud;
enquiring of management and in-house legal counsel concerning actual and potential
litigation and claims, and instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations; and
reading minutes of meetings of those charged with governance and reviewing
correspondence with HMRC.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Under the Companies (Jersey) Law 1991 we are required to report in respect of the following
matters if, in our opinion:
adequate accounting records have not been kept or proper returns adequate for our audit
have not been received from branches not visited by us; or
the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns;
or
certain disclosures of Directors”™ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.
We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.
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FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR®™S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF FUNDLOGIC (JERSEY) LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the Company*s members, as a body, in accordance with Article
113A of the Companies (Jersey) Law 1991. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might
state to the Company®s members those matters we are required to state to them in an
auditor”s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company®s members
as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Paul Cowley, C.A.

For and on behalf of Deloitte LLP
Glasgow, United Kingdom

29 April 2021
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